The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Accord Healthcare Inc. is recalling **two lots** of Allopurinol Tablets USP 100 mg, lot# R2200455, R2200456.

This recall has been initiated at the **Retail** level. The cause of the recall is a product quality complaint where a pharmacist reported discovering an issue with one of the tablets that was in a sealed and intact 100-count bottle of Allopurinol Tablets USP 100 mg One of the tablets was reported to have a small piece of green plastic embedded in the crack towards the edge of the tablet, which represents a potential health hazard. The pharmacist reported examining the rest of the tablets in the bottle and not finding any issues. The complaint was made at the pharmacy level and was not distributed to any consumers.

The complaint was received for the lot# R2200456 and this is the first and only complaint of such nature received for the subject lot. However, since two lots were manufactured simultaneously, out of an abundance of caution, Accord is recalling both lots from the market. Based on findings of both preliminary and final investigations carried out at the manufacturing site, Accord believes that no other lots of Allopurinol Tablets are affected.

Please examine your inventory of Accord's Allopurinol Tablets USP 100 mg for lot # R2200455 and R2200456 carefully.

Item description	NDC#	Lot#	Mfg. Date	Exp. Date
Allopurinol Tablets 100 mg	16729-134-01	R2200455 R2200456	04/2022	05/2025

The product labels should have the following details: